

## **Curriculum Vitae**

**Robert Pasick, Ph.D.**  
**Organizational Psychologist**  
**200 N. Fifth Ave., Ann Arbor, MI 18104**  
**Phone: 734/730-1765 Fax: 734/222-1079**  
**email: rpasick@umich.edu**  
**www.leadersconnect.com**

### **EDUCATION**

Harvard University, Cambridge, MA; Ph.D., Clinical Psychology, June 1975

University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, MI; A.B., Psychology, Cum Laude,  
June 1968

### **BACKGROUND SUMMARY**

Robert Pasick Ph.D is a Psychologist and Executive Coach. He has 30 years experience providing consultation, coaching, and counseling to a wide variety of individuals, including business and government leaders. He is a Faculty Affiliate at the William Davidson Institute at the Ross School of Business at the University of Michigan, where he also is the Team Coach for 45 teams of MBA students in the IMAP program.

### **Publications**

Case Study:

Reuters Response to September 11, 2001 (Co-author with Jane Dutton).

Conversations With My Old Dog, Hazelden, 2000

What Every Man Needs to Know, Harper San Francisco, 1994

Awakening from the Deep Sleep: A Powerful Guide for Courageous Men  
Harper San Francisco, 1992

Men in Therapy: The Challenge of Change, co-authored with R. Meth, New  
York, Guilford Publications, 1990

Pet Loss, Adpar Press, 2002

## **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

### **1995-Present Executive Coach**

#### **Recent Coaching Assignments**

- Executive, Ford Motor Comp
- Chief Executive Officer, a Michigan Bank
- Department Head, University of Michigan
- Chief Executive Officer, Small Pharmaceutical Company
- Chief Executive Officer, Japanese Medical Device Company
- Chief Executive Officer, Biotech Startup
- Chief Executive Officer, German Auto Supplier
- President, Division of Reuters

### **1995-present LeadersConnect, Founder and President**

LeadersConnect Breakfast Series

ExecutiveConnect

Goal Cultivator Community

Executive Coaching

Corporate Consulting

### **1998-present University of Michigan Stephen Ross School of Business Administration, Executive Education Faculty.**

Reuters, Leadership 3000

International Multidisciplinary Action Project, Team Coach, 2000-Present

Executive Education Center Instruction, 2004-Present

University of Michigan Executive Coach for Human Resources and for the Medical School

### **2003-present Faculty Affiliate at the William Davidson Institute at the Ross School of Business at the University of Michigan**

Programs Taught:

Prague, Czech Republic, CMC Graduate School of Business, High Potential Leadership

Santiago, Chile, Seminarium, Coaching in Difficult Situations

### **1980-2000 Ann Arbor Center for the Family, Ann Arbor, MI,**

Director of Research and Training. Responsibilities included: administrating an extensive training program, planning and conducting conferences, and developing and coordinating therapeutic programs and research activities.

**1975-present (Consultant Positions Held):** Pfizer, Esperion Therapeutics, Terumo Heart Inc., Reuters, Rubicon Genomics, Ford Motor Company, University of Michigan Department of Human Resources, Limnotech, Zingerman's, Cleary College, Employee Assistance Associates, Veterans' of Foreign Wars Home for Children, Bay City Child Guidance Center, Downriver Child Guidance Center, Higera Substance Center, Mercywood Hospital, Chelsea Hospital, Cornerstone Mental Health Center, Redford Union School, Garden City Schools, New Hampshire Department of Education, Massachusetts Department of Mental Health.

**Speeches and Workshops Conducted:**

University of Michigan Medical School, 2004  
University of Michigan Business School, 2001-2004  
American Family Therapy Academy, Keynote, 2003  
Psychotherapy Networker Symposium, 2003  
Pfizer Corporation, 2004  
Price Waterhouse of Canada, Keynote Speech  
Rotary Club of Ann Arbor, 2003  
South East Michigan HR Director's Meeting, 2003  
St. Joseph Hospital, 2003-2004  
Ford Motor Company, XL 2000 Training for Dealerships 1998  
Washtenaw Council on Children, 1998  
Consultation and Training Services, Men's Health, 1997  
University of Michigan  
-Awakening the Leader Within 1998  
-Business School: Work/Family Balance, 1996  
-Center for Women: Work/Family Balance, A Man's Perspective, 1996  
-Counseling Center: Men in Therapy, 1997  
-Family Care Resources Program: Work/Family Balance, A Man's Perspective, 1997  
St. Joseph Mercy Hospital: The Psychology of Men and Health, 1995, 1996  
Chicago Men's Conference: Featured presenter, 1994-1997  
Eastern Michigan University: Men and Women at Mid-Life, 1996  
Church of Today: Work/Family Balance, A Man's Perspective, 1996  
Price Waterhouse Annual Meeting: Work/Family, A Man's Perspective, 1996  
Mission Health Board Retreat: Sharpening the Saw, 1996  
American Psychological Association Annual Meeting: Men in Groups, 1996  
Penn Council on Family Relations: Images of Fatherhood, 1995  
Catholic Charities, San Rafael California: "The Male Dilemma," 1993  
University of Chicago, School of Social Work: "Men and Therapy," 1992  
American Assoc. of Marital and Family Therapy (AAMFT): "Awakening From the Deep Sleep," 1992  
Ann Arbor Chamber of Commerce: Workshop on "Work and the Family," 1991  
Smith College, "Lives Out of Balance: When Men Seek Help", July 1990

**OTHER MEDIA AND PUBLICATIONS**

Video Tapes:

Men in Groups, Menninger Hospital Videos, 1993.

Poetry:

"Songs to Lucy", in Barnes & Noble Midwest Anthology, 1997.

**Articles:**

"It's Easy To Become a Father, But Hard To Be a Good One", The Detroit News

"We Can Never Get Too Old or Too Manly for Friendship's Warm Embrace,"The Detroit News

"A Pawn Ticket Redeems a Grandfather," Detroit Free Press

"Tear Down the Walls," Men's Fitness Magazine

"The Contenders," Men's Fitness Magazine

"You've Got a Friend,"Family Therapy Networker

"Men and Divorce," in Shattered Lives: Putting the Pieces Together, Family Law Section,

Michigan State Bar

"Life with Father," Detroit Free Press

"The Developing Child," co-authored with Patricia Pasick in The Handbook of Child

Welfare, A. Hartman and J. Laird, New York: Free Press

**Appearances and Interviews:**

Television

"Oprah"

"Sally Jesse Raphael"

"The Today Show"

"Kelly and Company", (Detroit Channel 7, WXYZ); Numerous appearances

Newspaper and Magazine Interviews

American Health, Interview on Men and Relationships

Self, Interview on Men and Commitment

Ann Arbor News, "Home for the Holidays," "Understanding Men," "Families and Home Remodeling," "Men in Therapy," and "Dating"

U.S. News and World Reports, "Couples and Money"

Detroit News, "Men's Conference," and "Men in Therapy Groups"

Grand Rapids Press, "Men in Therapy"

Men's Health

**PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS**

American Family Therapy Academy

American Psychological Association

Michigan Psychological Association  
National Speaker's Association  
Professional Speakers Association of Michigan